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From: Thomas, Michael
Sent: Wednesday, March 3, 2021 11:27 AM
To: Tucker, DJ
Cc: MTGroup
Subject: Fwd: Long lost Thunderdome doc
Attachments: Thunderdome.pdf

Begin forwarded message: 

From: "Taylor, David"  
Date: March 3, 2021 at 10:44:23 AM CST 
To: "Cutler, Matthew" , "Thomas, Michael"  
Subject: Long lost Thunderdome doc 

EXTERNAL EMAIL

Another round of IT restores were successful.  See attached.  

Regards, 
David 

David Taylor, DSc 
Co President & CTO 
Exegy, Inc. 
mobile +1 314 537 5442 

Check out the Signum portfolio of real‐time trading signals. 

This e-mail and any documents accompanying it may contain legally privileged and/or confidential 
information belonging to Exegy, Inc. Such information may be protected from disclosure by law. 
The information is intended for use by only the addressee. If you are not the intended recipient, 
you are hereby notified that any disclosure or use of the information is strictly prohibited. If 
you have received this e-mail in error, please immediately contact the sender by e-mail or phone 
regarding instructions for return or destruction and do not use or disclose the content to 
others. 
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